
 

     

 

 
 

1. Contractor:   
 
 

a) Name     
 
 

Address   
 
 

b) Legal Status, i.e Private or Public Limited Company, Partnership or Sole 

Proprietorship 

 

c) When established?   
 
 

2. Employer:   
 
 

a) Name   
 
 

b) Address   
 
 

c) Legal Status   
 
 

3. Nature of Contract:   

(e.g Construction of Dwelling House, Business, premises, Tunnel, Dam 

Bridge Structures etc. 

 
4. Place and Site of Work:   

 
 

5. Name & Address of Architect or Engineer?   
 
 

6. a) Date work to be commenced   

     Questionnaire for Bid/Performance and Mobilization Advance Bond 



 
 
 

b) Date Work to be completed   
 
 

c) Penalty for Non Completion at above Date   
 
 

7. Period of maintenance   
 
 

8. Contract price & mode of payment?   
 
 

9. Type of Bond (e.g Bid/Performance and Mob. Adv. Bond)   
 
 

10. Amount of Bond   
 
 

11. Period of Bond (Including maintenance period)   
 
 

12. Mention three other tenders (including highest and lowest) 
 
 

Name   Tender   
 
 

A) 

 
 

b) 

 
 

c) 

 
 

13 What is the estimated percentage of bond on the Contract value 

 
 

 
14. Assessment of Financial Position as well of Technical Capacity of the 

Contractor? 



15. Which Collaterals are at the Company disposal in addition to the counter – 

Indemnity of the Contractor (e.g. Counter indemnity of the Contractor’s parent 

concern, Banks, Securities/Shares, Fired Assets, and Cash Margin offered?) 

 
 
 

 
16. if Subsidiary Company is party of Contract, is the parent Company jointly liable 

with the Subsidiary 

 
 
 

 
17. Is part of work carried out by sub Contractor? Is main Contractor liable for them 

and how are they to be assessed? are special Sub Contractor guaranties issued 

to the main Contractor if so from which Company 

 
18. Is any liability of the Contractor for a delay or failure in the performance of the 

Contract due to events beyond his reasonable control (e.g. force majeure, 

political risks) excluded from the Contract? 

 
19. Have you ever failed to complete any contract or been penalized for non 

Completion within the specified period? 

 
20. a) Have you applied to any other Company or Person to act as your surety (i) in 

connection with this contract (ii) in connection with any other Contract? 

 
b) If so, with what result? 

 
 

c) Has any Claim ever been made upon any of your securities under a 

contract Guarantee? 

 
21. Have you ever been bankrupt or insolvent or made any composition with your 

Creditors? 



22. Give detail of Insurance or other financial guarantees in force and held by you at 

present: 

Type of 

Insurance 

Guarantee 

Project For 

Which 

Guarantee 

Required 

Amount of 

Guarantee 

Period of 

Guarantee 

Name of the 

Insurance 

Company  or 

Bank etc 

     

     

     

     

     



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Present Participation Offers Already Amount of Bid Probable 
 Submitted and Period of 
 Probable Future The Contract 

Work Carried out Contract Price 
Previously 

Year Objections 

Work under 
 

Contract Price Amount of Work Date of Completion 
Already carried Out 



 

 

 

The following documents are to be attached to the Questionnaire 

 
 

1) Balance Sheet of the Contractor for the last three months 

 
 

2) Bank Information on the development and the present financial position of 

the contractor 

 
3) Wording of the Bond and Counter Indemnity 

 
 

4) List of Work carried out previously, work under Construction as well of 

present participation in tender. 

 
I/We hereby declare that the particular of this proposal are true to the best of my/ 

our knowledge and belief. 

 
 
 

 
Dated Signature & Stamp 


